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ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS gC?HM.
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CORPORATION FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Secretary of State
REINSTATEMENT DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
DOCUMENT # 837106

1. Corporation Name

THE FLAGLER FOUNDATION, INC

2. Principal Office Address

3. Mailing Office Address

8100 THREE CHOPT ROAD 8100 THREE CHOPT ROAD
Suite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt, #, etc. S,

4. Date Incorporated or Qualified i
SUITE 125 SUITE 125 T:Songﬁs?:é:sein c;rlar;&raa gEPTEMBER 29, 1976 <
City & State City & State A .

\Y; . FElI Number Applied For

RICHMOND, VA RICHMOND, VA 54-6051282 Not Applicable
Zip Country Zin Country 6. 5875 N ]
23229 UNITED STATES | 23229 UNITED STATES |  cermricate oF starus Desine [ eidemmimpeiin i

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

Name
FRANK J. YONG, ESQUIR

E

Street Addrass (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

4570 ST. JOHNS AVENUE SO0 25053
B B G 0
Suite, Apt. #, Etc. T T
SUREA " L‘
City State Zip Code
JACKSONVILLE FL | 32210
I — P — __

Signature of
Registered Agent

8. |, being appointed the rs'gish%tgenl of the above named corporation, am familiar with and accept the abligations of section 607.0505 or 617.0503, F.S.

A

Uy
R}z’msjEH;z( /XGENWST SIGN

Date A#Zﬁmﬂk

9. Names and Street Acéésses of Each Officer anWDirJ@p/ (Fiorida%nploiit corporations must list at least 3 directors)

Ciy tto 25
P/D LOUISE L. FOSTER 905 ROCKFORD ROAD HIGH POINT, NC 27262
VIT/ID | BRADFORD B. SAUER 2000 WEST BROAD STREET RICHMOND, VA 23220
Vv/iD LEWIS B. POLLARD 10638 CREST HILL ROAD MARSHALL, VA 22115
S/D KENAN L. WHITE 115 EAST HILLCREST AVENUE RICHMOND, VA 23226
D JANET L. SAUER 204 SOUTH ERLWOOD COURT RICHMOND, VA 23229
D B. BRISCCOE WHITE, Ml 115 EAST HILLCREST AVENUE RICHMOND, VA 23226

-

— ———

10. | certify that | am an officer or direclor or the receiver or lrustes empowerad to execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | further cartify that when filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissolution has been eliminated, the corporate name satisfiss the requirements of section 607.0401 or 6170401, F.5., that all fees

owed by the corporation have been paid and the names of individuals listed on this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 119.07(3)(i}, F.5. The information indicated
on this application Is ¥\e and accurate, and my signature shall

have the e iegal effect as if made under oath.

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTQR

SIGNATURE: S / 4o QBO'—D&SE 458

Date Daytime Phone #

- oo o1 L TY & 1
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THE FLAGLER FOUNDATION, INC.
CORPORATION REINSTATEMENT
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DOCUMENT #837106
QUESTION 9 (CONTINUED):
Name of Officer
Title and/or Director
D William Hill Brown, 111
D Catherine Gray Hathaway
Asst Sec Susan Fleet Roberts

Street Address City/State/Zip
5103 Harlan Circle  Richmond, VA 23226
6427 Handy Lane  Richmond, VA 23226

163 Lakeview Circle Valentines, VA 23887
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NANCY G. COCHRAN, CPA
8100 Three Chopt Road, Suite 125
Richmond, VA 23229
Telephone (804) 282-3005 Facsimile (804) 282-3042
ngecpa@msn.com

May 4, 2004

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FI. 32314

Re:  The Flagler Foundation, Inc.
8100 Three Chopt Road, Suite 125
Richmond, VA 23229
Document #837106
Corporation Reinstatement

To Whom It May Concern:

It has come to our attention that the above-referenced Non-Profit Corporation is no
longer recognized as an active corporation in Florida because the Uniform Business
Reports were not filed in 2003 or 2004, Unfortunately, the post office box that was
used as a mailing address for The Flagler Foundation, Inc. was closed in late 2002,
causing the 2003 and the 2004 Florida Uniform Business Report forms to be returned to
your office marked "undeliverable." I was advised by your office to enclose with this
letter the Corporation Reinstatement Form and a Foundation check in the amount of
$122.50 (annual report fees for 2003 and 2004) and to request that the penalty of
$175.00 be waived.

We hereby respectfully request that you consider our situation and understand that the
failure to file the Uniform Business Reports was not intentional but merely an oversight
since the forms were never received. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you
need further information in this regard.

Very truly yours,

S Caran) &

Nancy G. Cochran, CPA

Enclosures



